From: Jennifer Altier

To: Rose Nowak

CC: Heather Deja; Catherine Underwood; Kathy Checea; Patrick Filippelli
Sent: 5/1/2012 9:51:11 AM

Subject: RE: introduction of Actavis to APS

Attachments: APS Corporate Council.pdf; image001.gif; image002.jpg; image003.png
Rose,

Thank you for the invitation. Our Senior Medical Director, Jeannette Barrett, will attend the
reception below. I believe with the Executive membership we receive 3 invitations - is that
correct? If so, I believe our Senior Medical Liaisons will be joining Jeannette.

Also attached is our Corporate Council Application. Would you be able to provide us with an
invoice for the $15,000 payment? If not, I will try to use the application as an invoice with
our accounting department.

Please also list Jeannette as an additional representative of Actavis with the contact
information below:

Jeannette A. Barrett, PhD
Senior Medical Director
Actavis

60 Columbia Road, Bldg B
Morristown, NJ 07960

973-%30—-2182

We are working on the 50-word write-up and should have that for you shortly. If there is
anything else you need at this time please let me know.

Best regards,

Jennifer

PLAINTIFFS TRIAL
EXHIBIT

Jennifer Altier
Marketing Director

P-16025_00001
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60 Columbia Rd. Bldg B t +1 908-672-1918 @ JALTIER@actavis.com

Morristown , NJ 07960 United States w www.actavis.com <http://www.actavis.com/>
Internal VoIP number

Please note that this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the named addressee only and

may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you have by coincidence or
mistake or without specific authorization received this e-mail and its attachments we request
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that you notify us immediately that you have received them in error, uphold strict
confidentiality and neither read, copy, nor otherwise make use of their content in any way
Please note that the sender of this e-mail and its attachments is solely responsible for its
content if it does not concern the operations of Actavis Group or its subsidiaries.

From: Rose Nowak [mailto:RNowak@ConnectZamc.com]

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2012 10:18 AM

To: Jennifer Altier

Cc: Heather Deja; Catherine Underwood; Kathy Checea; Patrick Filippelli
Subject: RE: introduction of Actavis to APS

Jennifer: Kathy Checea requested that you receive an invitation for the President’s
Recognition Reception at the American Pain Society 2012 Annual Scientific Meeting in Hawaii.
The invitation is below. We’d appreciate a response if you plan to attend. Thank you. Rose
Nowak, Sales Assistant

Seddon R. Savage, MD MS

President
Requests the pleasure of your company at the
American Pain Society

President's Recognition Reception

Thursday, May 17, 2012
Hilton Hawaiian Village, Tapa I
Honolulu, HI

RSVP By April 30, 2012

4:30pm - 5:00pm

Meet the APS Board of Directors

5:00pm —-7:30pm
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Awards Reception & Presentation

The APS Awards Reception will honor the following award recipients:

John and Emma Bonica Public Service Award

Ann O'Mara, PhD

Wilbert E. Fordyce Clinical Investigator Award

Jennifer Haythornthwaite, PhD

Frederick W.L. Kerr Basic Science Research Award

Kathleen Sluka, PT PhD

Jeffrey Lawson Award for Advocacy in Children's Pain Relief
Elliot Krane, MD

John C. Liebeskind Early Career Scholar Award

David Seminowicz, PhD

Elizabeth Narcessian Award for Outstanding Educational Achievements
Charles Argoff, MD

Distinguished Service Award

Edward Michna, JD MD

Kathleen Foley Journalist Award

Rita Rubin, ARNP

2012 Clinical Centers of Excellence Award Recipients

Division of Pain Medicine, Stanford University, Palo Alto, CA

Fairview Pain Management Center, University of Minnesota Medical Center, Minneapolis, MN
Comprehensive Pain Center, James A. Haley Veterans' Hospital, Tampa, FL

United Back Care, Redmond, WA; Everett, WA; Puyallup, WA

Chronic Pain Rehabilitation Program, Neurological Center for Pain, Cleveland Clinigc,
Cleveland, OH
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This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
addressee or authorized to receive this information for the addressee, you must not use, copy,
disclose, or take any action based on this message or information herein. If you have received

this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this
message. Thank you for your cooperation.

If you are not the
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The APS Corporate Council is available to organizations that support the goals and mission of APS, provide products used in the
diagnosis and treatment of pain, and are approved by the board of directors. This is a nonvoting membership extended to 1-3
corporate designated representatives in accordance with support level on the Council. Dues are based on a 12-month cycle. Visit
www.ampainsoc.org/member/corp.htm to complete an online application.
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(Please include an attachment that lists the names and contact information for additional representatives in accordance with your support level.)

Please provide a 50-word description of your organization in an e-mail message or Word document attachment to mowak@
connect2amc.com to be used in APS publications and on the APS Corporate Council Web page.

Please submit a high-resolution, camera-ready logo to be used in APS publications, signage at the annual meeting, and on the APS
Corporate Council Web page both in .pdf and .eps formats. Send the logo as an e-mail attachment to rnowak@connect2amc.com.

American Pain Society

Kathryn Checea, Director of Professional Relations
EDUCATION 4700 W. Lake Avenue

Glenview, IL 60025-1485
kchecea@connect2amc.com

ADVOCACY 847.375.4765

RESEARCH

TREATMENT

[[J$25,000—Corporate Circle [X]$15,000—Executive [_|$7,500—Associate

|:|Check payable to American Pain Society I:IMasterCard D Visa I:I Discovery D American Express

Account number

Expiration date

Signature

(Dues are not deductible as a charitable contribution. Dues may be deductible as an ordinary and necessary business expense. Consult your tax adviser
for further information.)
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